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ROBERT J. BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR

3768 Carbonton Road * Sanford, North Carolina 27330

January 9, 2020

Harnett County Building Inspections

P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546
REF: Footing Inspection
1552 Rosser Pittman Rd
Broadway, NC 27505
John Johnson, Contractor
Dear Sir/Madam,

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced residential building site on January 7,
2020.The purpose of the visit was to inspect the existing footing that was not inspected by
the Inspections Dept. I did several probes with a 14" probe rod and and also used a
penotrometer and got consistant readings of 2000 1bs or more. The footing will support
the live, wind and dead loads per the NC State Residential Building Code, 2018, ed.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 774-6074.




